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*0n-going “Betty and Willys Peck: The Heart of Sag# exhibit’s July 21 viewing of
Southern Pacific video narrated by Willys Peck
» Shop the gift shop for cards, books, art of longdiiestls September 28 Heritage Day
» September 29, Annual Saratoga Historical Found®&B€ and fund raiser

Save the Date! September 29
IS t nnal BBQ

Fr The annual Saratoga
; Historical Foundation

held at the beautiful,
historic Hakone
Gardens on
September 29.

The much anticipated
event will include live
music, a tasty BBQ
dinner, wine, silent
auction and more,
according to Vice
President and BBQ
Chair Bob Himel.

Members will pay
$45 each and
5 nonmembers, $50.
£ dar AuE Reservation and
additional information will be in the next newskatt

The charming 1915 garden is one of Saratdgatwite
landmarks. Each season the garden looks slighfigreint
making each visit always interesting.

Sister Garden Agreement
Blooming

According to Hakone Board of Trustee member Ann
Waltonsmith, in 2011, Hakone Gardens, Saratoga i@ithe
Northern Culture Museum and garden, Niigata, Jagmed
the first ever Sister Garden Affiliation Agreemenhe joint
objectives are for both gardens to promote appliediaf
Japanese gardens, to contribute to the developmhenttural
programs at the citizen level, to promote undeditanof the
cultures of America and Japan, and to advance the
organizations’ garden management.”

To begin the group travel exchanges, twehieagits from
Niigata Japan visited Saratoga, Hakone Gardengtued

BBQ is gearing up to be

local sites on June 9-10, including a dinner at Ann
Waltonsmith’s homeAn upcoming group travel is planned
for 2014 to visit the Niigata Sister Garden, Mukst&r City,
and much more.

The Northern Culture Museum uses an estatespiay the
history of the area. The 65-room mansion was cotegle
1890. The garden surroundign the estate includeséia
gardens.

Future trips, exchanges and staff gardenerangds are
planned to enhance and promote the two beautifidnkse
gardens. For more information on the Niigata garden
go to http://www.hoppou-bunka.com/english/hourslhtm

Heritage Day
is Coming
September 28!!!

Heritage Day, that special day in Saratoga whear aljos
appear in the form of costumed historic Saratogarés, is
scheduled for Saturday, September 28.

The event is sponsored by the Saratoga Village
Development Council (SVDC) and will run from 12-8 Big
Basin Way and 12-4 PM at the Saratoga History Moseu

Activities are planned to take place on BigiBa¥ay as
well as at the Saratoga History Museum. More imition
will be available in the next newsletter or by dkiag
www.saratogahistory.com.

Come celebrate local history and find out enaibout the




The Ice Harvest

By Alton Pryor

Little Known Talesin California History

As California boomed, so did the need for ice. Feap
Sacramento and San Francisco were willing to pgly prices
for this scarce commodity. This made ice harveshigg
business in the Truckee area from 1868 througi 92@'s.

The ice harvest, according to the Truckee-Doftistorical
Society, in its publication, “Fire and Ice”, waslaed one of
the important factors in Truckee’s development.

Customers
wanted their
drinks
chilled, ice
was needed
to chill
California’s
produce, and
it was used to
cool mine
shafts in
Nevada,
where
temperatures reached 140 degrees below ground.

San Francisco and Sacramento were gettingitteefrom
Boston in the early 1800s. The ice was broughtdiling ship.
These ice shipments were expensive and undependath
customers welcomed a source closer at hand.

In 1853, the American-Russian Commercial Company
entered the ice-harvesting picture. This compater la
dominated the ice market. They forced Boston seppbut of
the west coast market. Boston could not compete Sitka
and Kodiak, Alaska.

Ice became a competitive commodity. Horacke ldpened
Summit Ice company at Lake Angela on Donner Summit;
Joseph M. Graham and the Central Pacific estalalishe
warehouses and ice ponds at Serence Lake, and homa
McAuley and Robert Egbert opened Summit Valley Ice
Company.

It was the Truckee River Basin that brought ddke cost
of ice, and the Summit companies and the Alaskam ¢ould
not compete. Even the Summit firms were forcecetoaate to
the Truckee River Basin when the Central Pacifached that
area.

Saratoga Historical Foundatign
Officers

[The mission of the Saratoga Historical Foundation isto
preserve the unique history of Saratoga for the education
and enjoyment of the community.

Executive Committee

Annette Stransky, President

Bob Himel, Vice President

Ron Hagelin, Recording Secretary

Judy Johnstone, Treasurer

Newsletter

The Saratoga Historical Foundation newsletter aslpced 6
a year. If you have comments or suggestions, eleal 408
867-7468 or e-mail: annette @saratogahistory.com
Museum and Gift Shop

The Saratoga History Museum, McWilliams House and
schoolhouse are open from 1-4 PM Friday throughd&yn

The Boca Mill and Ice Company used its pond for
lumbering in the summer and for ice harvestindhimwinter.
By 1869, the firm had built an icehouse with a @dtysof
eight thousand tons. Still, other ice companiedinard to
crowd the area.

The fierce competition for a market that wasitéd led to
serious attempts to control the ice market. Nevada
Company, Summit Ice Company, and Boca Mill and Ice
Company, formed an umbrella over a company calbezifie
Ice Company, although the three firms retained thei
individual identities and operation, allowing thémnincrease
profits.

In 1875, the Boca Brewing Company opened, becgran
immediate success, until it was destroyed by fir&893. The
brewing company is said to have brought more faortgoca
than any of the ice companies ever did.

When experiments showed that ice could be useddl
produce shipments they left California for the eastst, the
Great Pacific Fruit Express was born. This createew
demand for ice. The People’s Ice Company begaratipes
at Bronco, and the Crystal Ice Company, and Mutel
Company, both opened near Verdi, Nevada.

Horses were used to scrape snow from the suofice
ponds and expose the clear, hard ice. Tony Ghieaffduckee
blacksmith who died in 1981, told of making ice stdor the
horses so they wouldn’t slip while hauling hugediki®of ice.

Once the ice surface was exposed, it was sciittec giant
checkerboard. A common block size, according ttohien
Tom Macaulay, of Reno, was 22 inches square, bueso
companies preferred 22 inches by 32 inches.

Ice was usually cut at two-thirds its depth exud
Macaulay. For ice blocks twelve inches deep, théam
making a cut of eight inches, leaving a lip ontlogtom of
four inches, which was necessary to support thghteif the
men and horses in the harvest crew.

As the first blocks were removed, it openedraylioat
channel. Long lines of men would then guide rafte® along
the float channel to an elevator where steam esgimaild lift
it to storage houses.

Harvesters removed and stored as much as sixsydf ice
per hour. In some years, the Truckee ice harvéstsds
300,000 tons of ice.

Bad weather was the greatest detriment to ioeektl Rain
would soften the ice, sometimes destroying therop.

Snow was just as bad. It could submerge theheet, and
allow pond water to flow in, covering the existiilcg sheet,
and likewise ruin the ice crop.

Three strong companies now vied for the icedrathion
Ice and National Ice companies had the strongeahdiial
backing. Tahoe Ice was small but efficient.

Over the next nine years, these three companigaged in
bitter competition, with the smaller Tahoe Ice jhaythe two
giants against each other. National Ice eventgiped a
controlling interest in the stock of Tahoe Ice Caimyp,
leaving only two ice firms.

From 1868 until 1927, the Truckee Basin suppidedfor
the western markets. It was this ready supply etlat made
the formation of Pacific Fruit Express possible.

Competition from artificial ice forced the graduwlosing of
the ice ponds in the Truckee Basin. By 1919, fahe ice
harvesting was owned by The Union Ice Company.



2013 Calendar of Events

May 31-Oct.  Museum exhibit: Betty & Willys Peck: The
Heart of Saratoga
July 21 2 PM at the Museum, History of the

Southern Pacific Coddeo, narrated
by Willys Peck
September 28 Heritage Day at the Museum 12-4 PM
12-3 PM along Big Ba¥ifay
September 29 BBQ fund-raiser at Hakone Gardens
4:30-7:30 PM

California Apricots—The Lost Orchards

of Silicon Valley

For those who remember picking ‘cots;
canning ‘cots; or just picking a warm
apricot from the tree and biting into it
with the juice running down your face-
-- California Apricots—The Lost
Orchards of Silicon Valley will bring
fond memories.

The book is written by Los Altos
author Robin Chapman who recalls
growing up in Los Altos and the many
orchards in the Santa Clara Valley.
The book includes the history of the
area as well as some tasty recipes using, wha® alsgcots!
History San Jose provided some of the interesthags.

The slim book can be obtained from www.amazmm.c

APRICOTS

THE LOST DRCHARDS OF SILICON VALLEY

Former Mayor Don Wolfe

Passes Away

Floating scum on water vs place of the
swift water—Saratoga Mayor Don
Wolfe settled the issue of the meaning
of the name Saratoga with a
proclamation in 1997-98. According to
Florence Cunningham, author of the
book, Saratoga’s First Hundred Years,
the name was an Iroquois word
describing a mineral spring and meant
“floating scum upon the water.” The
term had a certain cachet among the
residents. Mayor Wolfe, however,
compiled evidence from Saratoga’s namesake, Sgrato
Springs, New York and maintained that the Iroquaisd
actually meant, “hillside country of the great rivplace of the
swift water.”

Former Saratoga Mayor Donald L. Wolfe (1933-20
recently passed away in June. Wolfe served opldrmning
commission, city council and as the city’s'2tayor in 1997-
1998.

In Memoriam
Corrine Rathjens
Don Wolfe

Changes in the Board of Directors

Three new people are joining the
Saratoga Historical Foundation Board
of Directors: Judy Johnston, Sue
Barrera, and Bill Ford.

Annette Stransky says, “We are
very excited to have three new people
join the board of directors. Their enthusiasm amergy in
their new roles adds a big boost to the boarditlyJ
Johnstone has been on the Heritage Preservatiom@iem,
Cemetery Board, held positions in Foothill Club amdther
organizations. She has a financial background atdheid
the position of Treasurer. Sue Barrera has heidws
positions including president and been on the boatde
Friends of the Saratoga Libraries for over ninergelaeld
various positions in the Saratoga Foothill Clubvad as
worked on projects with the Chamber of Commercerdda
will take on the position of Social Director. Bitbrd has been
active in the community and is a former veterirmaride will
hold the position of director-at-large.

Thank you

Stransky continues, “We'd like to thank Jarshér who
was on the board from 2009-2013 and held the positbf
Treasurer, Social Director and interim gift shopnanger—all
at the same time. She also held the positionrad fu
development in 2009 and to date was our best freker” in
the role of fund-development director.”

Bob Louden retired from the board having serfvech
1999 to 2013 and is thanked for his many contrini
During that time period he held the positions afgident,
newsletter editor, program director, and databasetor.

Executive Committee elected
The Executive Officers for 2013-2014 were edddh June
by the SHF board of directors for a term of oneryea
Returning in their roles respectively: Annette Ssilay,
president; Bob Himel, vice president; and Ron Hagel
recording secretary. Judy Johnstone is new ardwil
treasurer.
Board of Directors
Katie Alexander, Archives and Collections Dir. &4$Rarch
Sue Barrera, Social Events Director
Ray Cosyn, Historian, Volunteer Director, AV, Dadab
Bill Ford, Director-at-Large
Linda Hagelin, Education Programs and Outreachdiore
Ron Hagelin, Recording Secretary
Warren Heid, Emeritus
Bob Himel, Fund Raising and Community Development
Judy Johnstone, Treasurer
Ernie Kraule, Special Projects Director
Jim Sorden, Director
Annette Stransky, Marketing, Publicity, Newsletstitor,
Special Exhibits
Ann Waltonsmith, Membership Director
Michael Whalen, Museum Docent Director
Liaisonsto the Board of Directorsinclude:
Vice Mayor Jill Hunter, City Council representative
John Cherbone, city representative
Marykay Breitenbach, Correspondence Secretary
Alexandra Nugent Historical Preservation Commission
Jeff Johnson, Webmaster
Jenni Taylor, Museum Docent Coordinator




Gas and Ghosts in the Santa
Cruz Mountains

By Sandy Lydon, historian

Los Gatos shook with such force and noise that leeslpover
the region were awakened, thinking that there fesghtan
earthquake. Or perhaps it was the California Powderks
up-river from Santa Cruz finally completely explodionce
and for all?

The cause of the noise was no mystery to thineSh
railroad workers who had been working in the prgd®,157
foot Summit railroad tunnel being drilled throudjie tSanta
Cruz Mountains. For weeks they and their white suipers
had been afraid that the mixture of oil and natgea in the
tunnel might explode.

And explode it did. A sheet of flame roared fsatn deep
within the mountain, the tunnel acting like a hugeon,
burning all those unlucky enough to be inside arsding
railroad cars and equipment like toys as it exitedtunnel
mouth with a roar heard as far away as Santa GrdSan
Jose.

Five of the Chinese railroad workers insidettivnel
eventually died of their injuries, and those whovated
believed the tunnel to be haunted and refusedstame
working.

Gas and Oil beneath the mountains

The railroad tunnel that the South Pacific Coastr&ad
began drilling into the mountain in 1878 was pdira tluge
construction project that would eventually link BBay Area
with Santa Cruz. The railroad company did not eatit the
beginning of the tunneling that they were alsdlidgla large
horizontal oil well.

Early on in the construction, the Chinese wshketiced
small streams of oil running down the tunnel watlsl]ecting
in pools at their feet. When one of their colleagfed|
unconscious at the tunnel heading, they quicklyeustdod
that there was a dangerous, odorless gas comingithuthe
oil. They were drilling sideways through an oillfieNot far
downhill from the proposed tunnel was the Big Moaily
field that had been producing oil on and off sittoe 1870s.

The railroad company's objective was neithenoi gas.
All they wanted to do was punch a railroad tunhebtigh

these
mountain
s and
provide
Santa Cruz with a direct connection with the owsierld.
The oil and gas were an unintended consequence)sdacle
to overcome.

The railroad company settled upon a systenmatifeying
the oil from the tunnel floor and carrying it oafyd then
periodically "flashing" off the accumulated gas. §4hChinese
workers changed shifts, a crew supervisor wouldek
burning rag at the end of a long pole, and slowlgethe
tunnel until the gas mixture was strong enoughxfazle.
(Not unlike when you turn on a gas burner and theit too
long bit before lighting it and singe all the haff your
hand—or eyebrows.) The gas would burn off withwadlo
"whump" and the crew could then work for a whilddre the
procedure had to be repeated. That process combitted
raising their wages from 77.5 cents per day to$p& day
was enough to lure a new crew of Chinese backetduhnel
face. After performing a ceremony to exorcise thipirits
that included pasting lucky red papers on the tisiiat
framed the tunnel mouth, the drilling resumed.

Eventually the company installed a systemuwhps that
brought fresh air into the tunnel and expel the Yasst of it.
The Fires of Hell -- November 17, 1879

The Chinese had been right all along — the tunmesl w
cursed. Fearful of using the open flames of canaildanterns,
the Chinese men worked around the clock in 12 Bbiits in
almost complete darkness. Approximately a half-rmite the
mountain, on the evening of November 17, 1879ewa@f 21
Chinese and 2 white supervisors were working atuhgael
heading when an undetected gas pocket was ignjtedsimall
dynamite charge. This time the tunnel sent fortiolamn of
flame that "shook the mountain from base to sunifite
2,700 foot-long canon poured forth the fires of.hel

As soon as the flames subsided, twenty Chingxsehad
been asleep in a nearby bunkhouse raced into imeltto
rescue their comrades deep in the mountain. Theg we
greeted by a second explosion — "a sheet of |laidd"—that
consumed everything in its path.

Rescuers who came to the tunnel mouth aftesebend
explosion crawled through the timbers and twistedainand
were overpowered by the smell of burning flesh gasl
pouring from the tunnel. The cries of the stillitig but
horribly burned Chinese filled the air. Before svall over
there were thirty-one Chinese bodies laid out keetié tracks,
each one dressed in white cotton with an incenssr taurning
at its head.



The tunnel is completed — April 1880
After replacing the air pumps and installing eleclights to
cut down the possibility of explosion, the comp&mynd that
they couldn't induce Chinese to re-enter the tunriaty
brought in a crew of Cornish miners to continuewhek on
the north end while Chinese crews continued to weorihe
less-volatile south end. Finally, in April 1880 whihe tunnel
was daylighted, a constant breeze blowing throtigispersed
the gas that continued to issue out of the tunadélswLater,
when the company began running trains throughuheet
they inserted pipes into the gas fissures andliedtamps
that were kept lighted day and night.

The lights deep in the mountain flickered hkaive lights
for the over three dozen Chinese who had died lfpdennect
Santa Cruz with the outside world.

Above is an artist's rendering of the May 23, 1886ident
that killed 15 passengers on the newly-completadtSo
Pacific Coast Railroad. Some say it was part ofesoaosmic
score-evening carried out by the hungry ghoste®Chinese
killed in the tunnels in 1879

The Chinese immigrant believed that if onehaiit fellow
Chinese were to die away from their families tihairt
untended and neglected spirits would become huglgogts.
Hungry ghosts were believed to be malevolent forcagable
of doing evil until their bodies were reunited witteir
families. Most of the men who died in the Novemb@&r9
explosion were buried alongside the railroad traatksve Los
Gatos Creek as their graves were visible from pgdsains
for years afterward. It is not known if their bosliwere ever
removed and shipped back to China, but the darkvanbeint
subsequent history would suggest not.

The celebrations of the completion of the dher
mountain railroad made no mention of the dozerGhihese
who had died in its construction. So, as some kingtore-
evening karmic retribution, on May 23, 1880, thevmailroad
had a horrific train wreck that killed fifteen pasgers and
injured fifty more. The accident put a dark clougpwhat
would have been an otherwise happy event in Sanza<
history.

And, who is to say that the continuing tolldgfath and
dismemberment on present-day Highway 17 isn't thek wf
the hungry ghosts who still might haunt those maimst?
The Ghosts Emerging from the Portal
Residents in the neighborhood of the fated norttapof the
Summit tunnel often told of hearing and seeing tgwsthat
vicinity for many years following the explosionsn®rainy
night in the 1890s, a journalist traveling through area
found himself opposite the tunnel mouth when hiséo

reared and snorted and refused to proceed. Theunzad to
watch in horror as a procession of men mounted lutew
horses and dressed in white formal Chinese clotfilied
slowly out of the tunnel mouth. As they trottedvelp into the
darkness down Los Gatos Creek, he counted thiréyrioiers.

The Myth of the Railroad Tunnels and
the Japanese Invasion, 1942

By Sandy Lydon, historian

There are a number of myths that have their origirtke
early weeks of World War Il following the Japanaseck on
Pearl Harbor on December 7, 1941. The myths that ha
persisted include Japanese sailors coming ash@apitola
armed with shotguns and a Japanese submarine hidden
cave on the coast north of Davenport. And, perhiag@snost
pervasive one is that the Southern Pacific Railtdad up
their trans-Santa Cruz Mountain tunnels to preeeldpanese
invasion.

There were Japanese submarines operating tideng
California coast in late 1941, and in one instatice,
submarine 1-23 surfaced off the coast on Decemberi
chased an oil tanker into Monterey Bay as locsibents
watched in horror. The tanker was damaged, bupestda he
image of that submarine stayed in the local constiess for
many years, fueling stories of invasions and subraar
hidden in caves. Neither the US military or Japamasgitary
records support those stories.

One event that got woven into this Japanesasion
business was the destruction of the Southern Bd&#ilroad's
two long tunnels in the Santa Cruz Mountains iyeApril of
1942. Constructed almost entirely by Chinese radraorkers
between 1876 and 1880, the tunnels had servea gsithary
railroad connection between Santa Cruz and Sanfdosexty
years. Declining rail traffic and the severe wirgtrms of
early 1940 brought the over-the-mountain railraadrn end
and the last train through the mountain ran on faatyr26,
1940.

For the next two years the tunnels sat, operadandoned.
The Southern Pacific Railroad became increasinghcerned
about the potential liability should the tunneldlapse, so in
the early months of World War 1l they invited th&Wrmy to
practice their demolition work and collapse thesafithe
tunnels. This they did on April 4, 1942. The exjdos were
heard throughout Santa Cruz County and were seeioosgh
to be recorded on a seismograph at Santa Claraeksitiy.

In the public's mind, the collapsing of the tunmeluths was
somehow connected with the continuing concernstadou
Japanese invasion, and the myth developed thattinels
were destroyed to prevent their use by invadingdege. It
wasn't so, but the myth does reflect the very fessad that
residents of the Pacific Coast felt during theegears of the
war.



PeCk Reception A Hlt' Another highlight was when fam!ly_ friend andubadour

Mark Wallace sang and read an original poem heenaibbut

Over one hundred people came to the receptiohéBetty Willys Peck.

and Willys Peck exhibit last month held at the numse SHF President Annette Stransky noted that Baetty
Friends enjoyed a short ceremony, the sounds dftfie Willys Peck have set the benchmark for communityise.
Avenue Band, good food, and maybe even had soniifal The number of organizations Willys served withgihce

during his lifetime was inspiring along with Bettytontinued

work in early education. Stransky encouraged e@yto see
their work chronicled in the exhibit.

After the short presentation, people videotapethories of
Betty and Willys.

The 16' Avenue band played
rousing Broadway tunes and snappy
music from the 40’s. Couples danced
to the music while others just
hummed along.

Wildwood Market owner Frank
Dutro also donated replica vintage
Saratoga-themed postcards for
handing out at the
event.

Thanks to all who
helped make the day
a success: Joan Bose
and her crew of
cooks, Sue Barerra,
Laurel Perusa, Bob
Himel, Dick Angus,

Bill Ford, B|II Alllson Dona Tobiason,
Nancy Lee, Dorsey Braunstein, Katie
Alexander, and Tom Soukup.

Thomas Campbell once said, “to live

change through conversation.”

Field
Representative
Leslie Bulbuk
presented Betty
Peck with a huge
plague from
Assemblymember &
Paul Fong noting

the many in the hearts we leave behind is not to
achievements of die.” The Saratoga History Museum
the couple. preserves those memories.
Additionally

Bulbek said, “On April 25th,
Assemblymember Fong adjourned th¢=
California State Assembly Session in
memory of Willys Peck. Doing what i
called an Adjourn in Memory or AIM |§ A
is one way members of the Legislaturg
can pay tribute to those in their
Districts who have had a profound
impact on the community. It was
Assemblymember Fong’s honor to be
able to adjourn in memory of this
wonderful and inspiring man.”
Senator Jim Beall, who was unable
to attend, sent a commendation letter noting in, fAs a
couple you created much of the foundation that make
Saratoga so great today, and Mr. Peck will be rdigset just
for his remarkable achievements, but also for lsmvand
caring demeanor. He was one of the pillars of¢bimmunity
who put Saratoga on the map. From his humble bayisnhd....
was a fighter, but more importantly, he was a heodker, g
dedicated to improving his community. “ ;
Vice Mayor Emily Lo congratulated Betty on hér good
work for the community as well as that of Willys.




Resting on Their Laurels—

Saratoga Oaks Lodge

Once upon a time, Saratoga Oaks Lodge was knowawe!
Motor Court. Located in the same location on BigiBaNay,
the motor court was named after the resident lareel

Motor court is a term that became popular @1830’s. As
automobiles became more popular, people turnedatdside
camping to escape city life. Roadside campingwaabinto
more sophisticated offerings—indoor plumbing, eieit
and maybe even a diner. The term motel came igitogb
around the 1940’s—usually meaning lodging with ekjvey
lot with the doors to the rooms facing the parKioty

Lea Ann Hernandez whose family owns SaratogesOa
Lodge said, “ Originally, the property was a sdrt o
conglomeration of tents on top of wooden floorshia logging
days of Saratoga, back in the late 1800's and ppatoably
the 1920's or so. Then more elaborate buildingsicep these
structures.

“My parents bought the property in August o6%9rom
Mr. and Mrs. Lloyd Wixom. The property had 8 rooamsl
the residence. At that time, there was a hugerdraglaurel
tree whose branches extended to the middle of BgjrBWay.
Hence, the establishment was called, "The LaurabiMo
Court." The accommodations consisted of 4 roomb thieir
own bathrooms and 4 with a common bathroom: ladie'sne
side, men's on the other with a tub with showdrdatween.”

Laurel Motor Court dating to 1875

Hernandez estimates the residence was dirti@tbout
80 years old and with single wall construction. Shil, “My
mother set a fire in the fireplace only once, uthitd wallpaper
glowed. Soon my parents embarked upon a buildingrnam,
starting with 4 rooms, then 2 more, then 6 morenth more.
And in 1960 we got a new home in which to live! *

According to Hernandez, “The rooms were bwith
about half having kitchenettes. At that time, Sificvalley
was just beginning to burgeon and Saratoga wasabeted
destination of many engineers, airline pilots aodibess
people from parts east. We housed many of thesilidaras
their homes were being built or finished and theas no such
thing as "fast food." My brother and | were in firet classes
at Saratoga High School, having attended what wHwat
time the only elementary school, Oak Street.

Famous people also stayed there including Ddroiee (of
Ozzie and Harriet television fame), comedienne Tiymlin,
comedian Robin Williams and singer Ziggy Marley.

Hernandez said, “In the late 1990’s my maqtdadys,
brother Paul and | decided it was time to recoméigand

rebuild the operation. We sequentially and exteaigiv
remodeled our rooms 4 at a time, eliminating thehanettes
and providing under counter refrigerators and nvieree
ovens in each room. As | had traveled around thedvas a
stewardess, | never cared too much for the idéxeioiy
unable to enjoy a small meal at any time. As tlaeeesome of
the finest restaurants at many price points int8geaVillage,
it seemed a good idea to enable our guests to ge kdth a
doggie bag and be able to enjoy some dining autgntVith
the collaboration of our talented architect andgtive and
capable contractor, we also built six bungalow'thattop of
the property. This upper complex is crowned by &evfall
and cozy upper patio. The uppermost bungalowsa@esaed
at street level on St. Charles Street. These rdwmws
amenities such as fireplaces, steam showers, hoeager
sound, slate balconies or patios and cathedrahgsil

Third generation hotelier

“We continue to love Saratoga Village and otileiLodge.
Paul’s son, Joe is the third generation to be wealin the
hospitality endeavors.”

Hernandez said, “A few years ago | mentiotoethy
mother, Gladys the upcoming@nniversary of our
establishment. She replied, “Yeah. That was thénbpétg of
the ‘Gladys P. Hernandez full family employment act
Favorite memories of Saratoga

Favorite memories of this well-travelled fomSaratogan?
Says Hernandez, “My favorite memories of Saratoghé
60s include riding my bike along Saratoga-Los G&oad
when | was 11 or 12 years old. There was not varghm
traffic in those days. Most of all, swimming almesery day
in the summer in the pool and the old SaratogaThe. pool
is still there at the condominium and it still Ieothe same, so
when | go there | feel like I'm 11 years old ag&ixen Geritol
won't do that! | just spent this afternoon withet@rfriends
from my grammar school and high school days intSgea
There's nothing like old friendships!”

Student Receives Award

SHF recently presented the
Louise Garrod Cooper Award to
Nina Jayashankar at Saratoga
High School. Jayashankar was
given a letter of achievement
and $250 for her work at the
Saratoga History Museum by
Education Director Linda
Hagelin. The student
volunteered many hours at the
Saratoga History Museum by
working in the resource files
and as well as creating a master
index of the files to aid
researchers. The award was established in 2008.



Saratoga Historical Foundation
PO Box 172
Saratoga, CA 95071

Be sure to visit: www.saratogahistory.com or
www.facebook.com/Saratoga Historical Foundation

Local Artists
Featured in Gift

Shop

Stop by the Saratoga History
Museum gift shop and see a
new, wide selection of
Saratoga-themed cards and
artwork created by local
artists. Artwork currently for
sale includes art created by
well-known artist and water
colorist Kay Duffy who
donated the items; colorful
photography by Felicia
Pollock; and striking black and
white prints by the late Victor
Zane. Great gifts for your
Saratoga-themed gift basket, for
thank you cards, or for framing!!
The gift shop also has a wide
selection of local history books,
postcards, and bookmarks.

The Saratoga History Museum is located at 2(B&@toga-
Los Gatos Road in Saratoga. Open from 1-4 PM Fyida
Saturday and Sunday—cash or check, please.
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Wedding Belles

ST e T = :

Long time Saratogan Amy June Currier Jorgensemtice
donated her grandmother’s wedding dress to the nmuse
Pioneer Eliza Bilton Smith came to Saratoga inlae 1800s.
Amy June can be seen wearing the brown striped datiss
when she was 15 years of age for her grandmot&éf's
wedding anniversary in the photo on the left. Heughter,
Rilla Jorgensen is shown at the age of 15 weahiagsame
1870’s dress in 1967 in the photo on the rightlaRilas
wearing the dress for a Foothill fashion show.nBlare to
display the dress in the McWilliams house as amge of a
special occasion dress.






